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QUESTION 50

According to Project Management Institute,

which of the following is NOT the process group of project?

*  Initiating

*  Organizing

*  Executing

*  Closing

QUESTION 51

The implementation of a measurement-based strategy aimed at reducing variances and improving processes is the objective of:

*  Quality model

*  Six sigma
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*  Performance specification

*  Performance life cycle

QUESTION 52

A scoreboard is simply a form of performance measurement and management that records the ratings from a performance evaluation

process.

*  True

*  False

QUESTION 53

The goal of method is to find one

or more independent variables that are good predictors of the dependent variable.

*  Least squares regression

*  Casual modeling

*  Payoff regression

*  Associative modeling

QUESTION 54

The amount of reserve capacity that a firm maintains to handle sudden increases in demand or temporary losses of production

capacity is called:

*  Capacity cushion

*  Capacity capability

*  Capacity staffing

*  Capacity board

QUESTION 55

A useful tool for summarizing and displaying the distribution of a process data set is called:

*  Histogram

*  Portfolio

*  Circulatory bias

*  None of the above

QUESTION 56

What involves creating a visual depiction of a process, is the starting point to help understand each process and identify the

sequencing of each process?

*  Process flowcharting

*  Process Equipment

*  Process Planning

*  Process mapping

QUESTION 57

Which of the following are the steps to proposal solicitation?

*  Origination, qualification and Projection
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*  Selection, qualification and Management

*  Cooperation, Foundation and negotiation

*  Origination, qualification and negotiation

QUESTION 58

What is used to establish a relationship between the cost, schedule and technical aspects of a project?

*  Cost Lead system

*  Earned value management system

*  Resource management system

*  Key performance indicator systems

QUESTION 59

The sourcing process has moved from the initial stage to where it is used more repeatedly because of external pressures in which

level of process maturity?

*  Initial

*  Repeatable

*  Defined

*  Managed

QUESTION 60

A relatively small amount of the population controlled the majority of the wealth, this is known as:

*  Ratio analysis

*  Statistical analysis

*  Pareto analysis

*  Controlled analysis

QUESTION 61

The process of accessing progress toward achieving predetermined goals is called:

*  Efficiency evaluation

*  Performance measurement

*  Support center

*  Professional development

QUESTION 62

Which of the following is NOT the type of budget that the supply management budget includes?

*  Purchased materials

*  Capital budget

*  Expense budget

*  Maintenance budget

QUESTION 63

Who retain experts in global shipping to assist smaller organizations that do not have the necessary experience or expertise?

*  Global trade fleet

*  Global third parties
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*  Foreign freight forwarders

*  Global shipping and inspections

QUESTION 64

Third parties who act as intermediaries between buyer and seller are known as:

*  Dealer

*  Brokers

*  Negotiator

*  Agent

QUESTION 65

Independent organizations that design and manage some or all of an organization&#8217;s logistical needs are known as:

*  Third-party logistics

*  Freight forward logistics

*  Maintenance logistics

*  Global logistics

QUESTION 66

What provides an illustration of the project&#8217;s scope sand all tasks become the basic for monitoring the project&#8217;s

progress?

*  Work breakdown structure

*  Progress structure

*  Project manual structure

*  Process flow structure

QUESTION 67

Establishing an organization&#8217;s consistent physical and functional characteristics for its materials is known as:

*  Regularity

*  Measurement

*  Consistency

*  Standardization

QUESTION 68

Which of the following is NOT the element o0f a project plan?

*  Objectives

*  Contractual agreements

*  Replenishment plan

*  Resource requirements

QUESTION 69

Organizations that perform freight auditing are called:

*  Traffic consultants

*  Auditing consultants

*  Transportation consultants
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*  Service consultants

QUESTION 70

confirms that a change has occurred in the economy and tends to follow changes in the economy.

*  Production indicator

*  Leading indicator

*  Lagging indicator

*  Economy test indicator

QUESTION 71

To find a mathematical formula that will approximately generate the historical demand patterns in a time series is the goal of:

*  Box-Jenkins method

*  Statistical analysis method

*  Arithmetical model

*  Numerical smoothing analysis
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